

Minutes: October7, 2022

- I. Call to order
- II. Roll Call
 - a. Present: President Tolman, Vice President Shutty, Senator Smith, Senator McNowelly, Senator Cruz, Senator Thornton, Advisor Soren&dnisor Fiedler, Advisor Boughton
 - b. Absent:SenatorBurrell
- III. Guests
 - a. President Dr. Schaffer

themselvesand shared biographical inforation about himself.

- ii. He would like to plant a seed about student fees
 - 1. He explained mandatory feet purpose / department.
 - 2. Student Feesra for student activities.
 - Wellness Fees, Intermural Sports Fees, Health Education, F
 Wellness Fee, Laram C Fees.
 - b. Facilities Feets both campuses (Cheyenne and Laramie)
 - c. Athletic Fee, Technology Infrastructure Fee, Student Technology Fee
- iii. PresidentSchaffer would like to see lower fund balances.
 - 1. There is a need for and students want a RAC.
 - 2. High fund balances can haiveplications that we are charging unnecessary fees.
- iv. He worries about the fund balance growing too machel gave the following comments for Student Government to consider:
 - 1. Why charge the students if it isn't going to be used the students paying the fee.
 - 2. He would like to sethe fee structuremodified
 - 3. Most of the fee funds go to student Clubs.
 - a. How would you reach a wider swatth the student body?
 - b. Give serious thought to the student fees and how to restructure.
- b. President Tolmaasked for clarification of the fund balance used for the RAC.
- c. Senator McNowellasked if the 800,000 has already been pulled for the RAC. Yes

- d. PresidentSchaffer recommends 10% in savings and spend the rest or adjust the rest of student fees.
- e. PresidentSchaffer recommends that SGA talk to Dr. Miller and Budget Director Ziegler about better allocating and understanding SGA funds and student fees.
- f. PresidentSchaffer would like to apologize to the students. This year he did not put out a memo concerning the 8dent Open Forum.
 - i. He knows there are questions about the Education Program. Please invite VPAA, Dean of A&H/M&ŞandProgram Director of HR6 the next meeting for an update on the issue that came up at the last open forum.
 - Vice President Shuttyave postive feedback concerning action other issues discussed from the open forum, but acknowledged many students are still wondering if anything was done with the education program.

IV. Public Input

- a. President Tolmaexplained that this is the time the public can speak about issues.
- b. This is also the time a senator can let the SGA know a student has spoken to them about a concern

V. New Business

- a. Parli Pro Training Advisor Sorenson provided trainginand an overview on parliamentary procedure
- b. Officer NominationsAdvisor Sorenson encouraged Senators to become familiar with these positions as nominations will take place at the following meeting for the positions below:
 - i. Secretary-Advisor Sorensodescribed the role per ten constitution
 - ii. Treasurer-President Tolmandescribed the role per the constitution
- c. Committee Report*Discussion of standing reports on agenda and how these will be included in future meetings)
 - i. College Council
 - 1. President Tolman recommends that studentsnj@ollege Council. It is a fun council to be on and they want student input.
 - 2. Advisor Sorensosays that College Council is the committee where student concerns are heard so the SGA member will be expected to bring concerns from students.
 - 3. Advisor Sorenson make sure you check and respondent mails at least once per day as that is how committees communicate.
 - ii. ITGC Committee
 - 1. Senator Smith assigned
 - iii. Food/Advisory Committee
 - 1. Advisor Sorenson will attend until a student can be appointed
 - iv. DEI Advisory Board
 - 1. SenatorMcNowelly and Senator Thornton assigned
 - v. College Council
 - 1. Senator Cruz Assigned
 - 2. Vice President Shutty Assigned